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1.  Question #1: At what Location do we need to look for a hotel?  
 
Response to #1: 7/9 - Memphis, TN 

7/10 - Birmingham, AL 
7/11 – Montgomery, AL 
7/12 – Montgomery, AL 
7/13 – Nashville, TN 

 
2.  Question #2: What place will the passengers be picked up from? 
 
Response #2:  Central Lakes College 

501 West College Dr. 
Brainerd, MN 56401 

 
3.  Question #3: Is there a per diem rate that we might consider? 
 
Response #3: We are estimating a cost of approximately $1,200 each person. 
 
4.  Question #4: Apart from the four (4) chaperones, do the remaining 50 people prefer single rooms 
or double occupancy? 
 
Response #4: Four students per room 
 
5.  Question #5: Do we need to complete all of the trip examples given in the solicitation in Deluxe 
Motor coach or do we also need to book flights? 
 
Response #5: Motor coach only 
 
 


